

SENATE COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE REPORT

Chairman of Committee

January 22, 2007
Date

Committee on Judiciary.

After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the following:

SB07-015 be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation and with a recommendation that it be placed on the consent calendar:

- 1 Amend printed bill, page 30, line 26, before "In", insert "[**Formerly**
- 2 **14-10-115 (10)(c)**] Because shared physical care presumes that certain
- 3 basic expenses for the children will be duplicated, an adjustment for
- 4 shared physical care is made by multiplying the basic child support
- 5 obligation by one and fifty ~~one-hundredths~~ HUNDREDTHS (1.50).".

- 6 Page 31, strike lines 17 through 21 and substitute the following:

- 7 "custody.";

- 8 line 25, after "(9),", insert "(10),".

- 9 Page 32, line 10, after "~~guideline~~", insert "GUIDELINES AND";

- 10 line 14, after "~~guideline~~", insert "GUIDELINES AND";

- 11 line 17, after "~~guideline~~", insert "GUIDELINES AND";

- 12 line 20, after "~~guideline~~", insert "GUIDELINES AND";

- 13 line 24, strike "~~guidelines~~" and substitute "guidelines AND".

- 14 Page 33, line 10, strike "~~guidelines~~" and substitute "guidelines AND";

- 1 line 12, strike "~~guidelines~~" and substitute "guidelines AND";
- 2 line 14, after "~~guideline~~", insert "GUIDELINES AND".
- 3 Page 35, line 17, strike "~~guidelines~~" and substitute "guidelines AND".
- 4 Page 39, line 5, strike "~~guidelines~~" and substitute "guidelines AND".
- 5 Page 45, line 14, strike "~~guidelines~~" and substitute "guidelines AND".

** *** ** *** **

